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Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}

From: Striok, Peter P, {CO} {FBY

Sant: Tharsday, lanuary 19, 2017 2:03 P

To: Page, Lisa €. {0GC 3 {FBY

Subject: Fuwdds b7E -4

FYL. Bill spoke with Andy

| F*i.ere We S0 382N
——--roo- Original messsge - b6 -1
Fron "Strrok, Peter 9. {00 (F84] | p7C -1
Trate: 0171872017 8:00 PM (GMT05:004 b7E -4, 6
Tod Lo emul fCol eai”
(5GC) (58]
i) (83 ] I
s | FWE) (75§ |
Subject: ﬁfl |
Sust tatked with ﬁ%ii
b5 -1, 3
b7E -4
Please relay above to WFO a‘a:cDen ight, and keep me updated with plan for meet and results of
same, Good hick
-------- Oripinal message -
ror o) ey 1]::: :1' 3
Date: D1/19/2017 7:27 PM {GMT-05:00} b7 -1
Tol lcos e84y |“straok, Poter P {CONEBY"  B7E -4, 6
| [GC (F8Y
Te TWE) (FB} T
Subject: RE(__| '
B iz aware and willing to jumg in when we seed him,

b6 -1

b7C -1
- Original messgge - b7E -6

Fromy O (EEHY
Siatas IV TIG T 7 777 ORR TGRET0R%

FBI (18-cv-154)-10253
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B o W \..'.a._( .L.J_} d_\_"rd...f F vl de ¥ MR -T\.\_‘{ PR St e o o ™ B
To: "Strzok, Peter 8, {CD} {FRY GGC) iran® b6 -1
| ’ b7C -1
b7E -4, 6

Ceg (W) ey’ {COj {FByy

Subject: RE[ |

b5 -1, 3
- - b6 -1
Bpeproval by lomonrow aftemoon is the request, b7C -1
b7E -4
L Please aduise i § am missing something,
He%ards,
-------- Driginal message -
- e O e oy b -1
Froma: "Strzok, Peter P {0 (¥R
‘-: 8 Jéa';'. = ¥ Ja- 3 a',l q§ .‘1‘ bTC -1
43 P UM i 5@5‘@:=—:Gb:§l..; b7E _4’ 6
o O {FBYG PGLY (7YY
e [tyves fray Co} {Fay"
Subject: RE| |
! brieted Bill this aftermncon and he was trying without succsss to reach the DO, Lwill forward below to
him as his changes the timeline,
What's your recoramendation?
b5 -1, 3
b7E -4
--------- Original message —-------
From:| fcoy isan | b6 -1
— AR b7C -1

Date: 0171972017 6:47 PM {GMT-05:00} LTE -4 6
Yoo oG (vai Strzok, Peter P, {CO} {FBYY ’
ey W (FRY COj {FBi"

[ ]

Subject: RE|__ |
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Yes has it right. Here's whatl we have to decide ASAP: b5 -1,
bé -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -4
Please let me know what vou think, what your guestions are and if you approve. We can discuss more
wia phone you'd ke, fmal___ el -aa-(;‘:l.%aﬂdﬁne,
bt -1
S much for a half day.., b7C -1
&e%arcﬁs}.
———————— Original messass ——ee-
From: |§§Z‘-GC £:3='§1 S
“&3 Srzai{ 53&&; fﬁf}‘ z*—ﬁ_‘ﬂ IC:}§ {FBy" b7E -4, 6
Subject: RE|___ |
Froamy: Strzok, Peter P, (€T {FE5
Sent: Thursday, january 15, 2017 3:59 88 bE -1
To bonc ivsf kcos ey b7e -1
| I b7E -4, 6
Subject: BE| |
sie 3 b6 -1
s e Oriztnal messgor ~------- b7C -1
From: (OGO (FBIY | b7E -6

28 PAL (GMT-05:00%

1.&.1

Drater §141972017
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To: “Strzok, Peter P. (€D} (FBIY {CD) {FBIY bS -1, 3

| | b6 -1

Subject b7C -1
L] BTE -4, 6

ﬁ zive ITnshaBaker 2 hasds up toa).

Assistant General Counsel

Nationsl Security Law Branch b6 -1
Office of the General Counsel b7C -1
Eederal Burean of Investigation

Confidentialin- Statemeant;

Thiz mzssage is transmitied o vou by the Offive of the General Counsel of the Federal Buresu of tnvestization. The mezsage,
stong with sny attachments, may be confidential and legally privitazed. ¥ vou ars not the intendad recipient of this mesaage,
please desivov i promptly without fusther retention or_dissemination (unless otherwise reguived by law). Please tiotifv the
sender of the eirot by a separate e-giadl or by callitig
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